Call To Order:

Director Song called the meeting to order at 12:34 pm

Position	Name	Status	Notes
Milgard Senator	Evan Campbell	Present	Zoom
Milgard Senator 2	Cesia Amaya	Present	Zoom
Education Senator	Santino Wong	Present	Zoom
Healthcare Leadership Senator	Kalea Velasco-Cosare	Present	Zoom
IAS Senator 1	Norah Duncan	Present	
IAS Senator 2	Kate Allred	Late at 12:45pm	
IAS Senator 3	Jason Tran	Present	Zoom
SET Senator 1	Jon Angell	Present	
SET Senator 2	Buruk Yimesgen	Present	
Urban Studies Senator	Ryan Wicklund	Present	
Pre-Major Senator	Enmanuel Mujica	Present	
Pre-Major Senator	Eamon Challinor	Absent	
Social Work and Criminal Justice Senator	Isaiah Garcia	Present	

Approval to add to the agenda NSEOF Committee discussion:

Motioned by Speaker Angell and seconded by Senator Yimesgen 12-0-0

Approval of the Agenda:

Motioned by Speaker Yimsesgen and seconded by Senator Yimesgen 12-0-0

Approval of the Minutes:

Motioned by Speaker Yimesgen and seconded by Senator Angell 12-0-0

Open Public Forum:

No members of the public were present.

Unfinished Business:

Advisor Conor talked about the elections calendar. Some of the dates and times have stayed the same and some have changed. On Monday March 4th at 8:00am candidate election & ballot measure packets available on ASUWT Website. ASUWT Candidate Filing Form available on ASUWT Website. On Thursday, April 18 and Friday, April 19 from 12:30PM-1:30PM there will be a mandatory candidate meetings and you must attend one. On the 18th it will be at UWY103 and the 19th will be at UWY 307. There will also be individual meetings in case academics do not allow for that timeslot. On Monday, April 22, 2024 at 8:00AM open campaigning begins and you cannot have promote yourself before that day and possibly a fine. On Tuesday, April 23, 2024 from 12:30PM-1:30PM there will be a candidate tabling event at William Philip Hall this will allow students to meet the candidates.

From monday April 29-May 3, candidate forum week will start, although dates, times, modalities, and locations may shift based on participation. Senator Candidates will be on Monday April 29, from 12:30pm-1:30pm at multiple locations throughout campus, in each school's area.On Tuesday April 30, from 12:30pM-1:30pM and 1:30pM – 2:00pM (After time to talk w/ Candidates) the Directors of University Affairs, Directors of Outreach, and the Directors of Finance will be the focus on that day. On Wednesday May 1, from 12:30pM-2:00pM focus will be on the Directors of Student Technology, Directors of Internal Communications & Affairs, and the Directors of Legislative Affairs. On Thursday May 2, from 12:30pM-2:00pM there will be the Presidential Debate. On Friday May 3 it will be a potential overflow day in the event of influx of candidates.

On Friday, May 10, 2024 at 5:00pm there will be a deadline to withdraw from Elections and the endorsement deadline. On Monday, May 13, at 8:00am voting opens. During the week of May 13, from 11am-3pm the Rock the Vote Event will occur, although location subjected to change due to space availability. On Friday, May 17, 2024 at 11:59pm voting closes and voting will be on dubnet. On Monday, May 20, at 5:00pm all campaign materials must be removed, the expense declaration forms are due, all election code complaint determinations are due, voter verification and election results announced. On Wednesday, May 29, 2024 at 5:00pm all appeals to election code complaint submissions are due and the write-in candidate filing deadline.

New Business:

Senator Angell talks about the NSUF Committee. It is a committee that goes over the first time fee for freshman and transfer students during the first year and the fee has to be paid. Looking to increase budget again and they wanted to start in January. It will be 1 hour a month and discuss what was presented and its a good way to see how budgets are being run. Committee is looking for student government to participate. No limit of who can join the committee and meetings will be on zoom from 5pm-6pm once a month. You give your opinions and ask questions about why increase and decrease budgets for specific topics. Presenting to the board of regions and giving your opinion and advocate what is best for students.

Director Heyne stated that Director Song and President Wetzel could allow senator working hours toward this committee although is not confirmed yet.

Motion to approve option c for the elections calendar:

Moved by Senator Angell and seconded by Senator Mujica 12-0-0

Senate Updates:

Senator Garcia spoke for Food Equity. On data analysis for the surveys. Two subgroups were made and one will focus on food pantry and equity topics. The other topic will be destignatization of food resources on campus when using the pantry.

Senator Muijca spoke for Health and wellness. Had a meeting on friday discussing the closing closet and seeing if they can get financial support to make that happen and where to put the closet facility. Also talking to the y about having massages discount for students. Group is putting together a destress event that will be held on the 28th and in the works of getting funding on that.

Director Heyne spoke for Student Safety. Group downsized and focusing on financial aspects. Recently finished up the report for the safety results and will send a copy of that to people of the organization so they can see it as well once it is approved by President Wetzel.

Senator Angell spoke for Outreach. He is working with Senator Wicklund to copartner an event with SAB and it will be a bob ross event.

Director Song asked the senators if they have met with their dean yet. So far senator Duncan, Amaya, Campbell and Wicklund have met with their dean so far.

Advisor Updates:

Advisor Conor talked that advertising will start this week and if people have questions on how to run for senate or for ASUWT direct them to himself or Daniel and they can set meetings to talk about the positions and expectations of those roles and they do not want bias for people who are currently in the position to be talking about it. STFC and SAFC annual allocations closed on friday so they have all the applications for consideration and that process will be ongoing for winter and spring quarter to make sure the funds are distributed.

Chair Updates:

Director Song let us know that someone from administration that will be presenting something media related that senators will participate in to help with the school of outreach in next week meeting. There are two graduate senators are being interviewed for this week. All the applicants for the director of outreach was contacted and have a interview times are all set and ready to go. The interview days and

time will be sent to the senators by email and to let her know if you are able to show up and at least 1 senator is required to come to the interview.

Adjournment:

Director Song adjourned the meeting at 1:06 pm.